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Dtrtttor. Division ofRc:cords and Rcponm~: 
I 0 I Ellst Gaines Street 
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Rc: W/r('/ess Om· Nl'/worlr.. / • ./'. ,. Spnnl F/orulu. lnrorptmtt•·d 

To the Dirc:ctor: 

I 

Plensc: rind enclosed for rihng the ongmnl and ten cor•cs of Wtrclc~~ Onr cl\\ nrl. ·~ 

• Complaint andlor Petllion for Arht trntton again~• Spnnt I l1111d.•. 

lncorpor:ucd: -~~ ~~- j '' 

• Mcmorundum in Suppon of the C'omplatnt and: or l'chuon. and 

• Motion for Admtssion Pro lh•c Vt cc d·<.~"r •'1' 1 

c~or l'ursu:mt to Rule 25-22.028. FloruJu i\.Jnumstnttive Code. a <louhlc·••dl'tl. ln.:h·llcllMI\' 

Cl' ' -diskcllc containing each of the nbovc document~ '' cnclu54.-d The ,lo>clllliCIII' '"'"' ltortllullctl ·" 

Cl R __ WordPerfect for Wmdows docwncnts under the \\'111duw> ')~ np<·r.I!IIIJ> ')>l<tll 
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BEFORE 

TilE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIS~IUN 

Wireless One Network, L. P .• } 
) 
) 
) 
) 

) 
} 
) 
) 

Complainam/Pctitioncr. 

v. Docl.ct N17 ~ ? If/ 

Sprint Florida. Incorporated, 

Respondent. 

COMPLAINT 

AND/OR 

PETITION FOR ARBITRATION 
PURSUANT TO S I::CTION 2S2 OF THE 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996 

AND 

REQUEST FOR EXPEDITED IlEA RING 
PURSUANT TO FL. ST. SECTION J64.0S8 

I. Complainant/Petitioner Wireless One Nctworl., 1.. I' tJih u Cellular One of 

Southwest Florida (hcreinaOc:r "Wire: less One:") is a tclccornmuiiiCUIIllns earner provuling 

Commercial Mobile Radio Service ("CMRS") in the Stale of Flontlu. W1rclcss On~ 1s 

the "A" side cellular licensee in parts of the T:unpa..Qrlando and Mi:um· Fon Lauderdale 

MaJOr Trading Areas ("'MT As"). which mclude Charlotte. Collier. De Solo. Glades. 

Hardee. Hendry and Highland Counllcs, Florida Its pnncipal plucc ofbu~mcss i~ loc:ucd 

ut 2100 Electronics Lane. Fon Myers, Florida 33912 

.... . ... .... 

. I Zl ~; 
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2. Respondent Sprint Florida, Incorporated (hc:ro:mnllcr ·.;rnnt") · ~ u 

telecommunications caniCf ccniflcd by the FPSC to provtdc local cxchan!le telephone 

service in the State of Florida. Sprint is a loc;,l cxcluwge •~lecontmuntcauons company 

within the meaning of Fl. St. § 364.02(6). a telecommumcouons company withm the 

meaning of Fl. St. § 364.02(12), and an incumbent loc;,l cxchnngc cllnier within the 

mCIUling of 47 U.S.C. § 251(h). As such, Spnnt is subject to the FI'SC's jurisdiction 10 

this case. Sprint's principal place of business ~~ loc;,ted at SSS I~U.c llonkr Dn,c, 

Apopka. Florida .1..!703. 

3. By letter dated August 2, 1996, a copy of which is nnnchcd at tab I, Wtrclcss 

One requested intcrcoMection negotiations with Sprint pursuruu to Section 2S2 of the 

Telecommunications Act of 1996 (47 U.S.C. § 252) and the rule~ nnd rc11ulutwuh thc1ctn 

4. From August 2. 1996 onwllfd, Wtrclcss One moni tored the: docl..cung 

activities at the FPSC to ascertain whether CMRS mterconnecuon agreements had lx:cn 

submitted and approved pursuant to 47 U.S.C § 2S2(e), nnd made n ailablc: to other 

telecommunications cmicn punuantto 47 U.S.C. § 2S2(h) rutd (t) 

S. During the penod from August 2, 1996 through JanUUI)' 31 , 1997. Spnut 

submitted no CMRS interconnection agreements for the I·I'Sl"s oppro\'ol. 

6. Pursuant to Wirclcss One's rc:quC$t of JaniW)' 31. 1997 ruld '"t11e funhrntnce 

of mtc:rconncction ncgotiallons, Sprint by IC1tcr dated February 12. 1997 prCIVIdc:d 

Wireless One with a copy of o Drnfl M3$tcr Network lntcrcounccunn nnd i'c~ulc 

2 
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Agreement (hereinafter "DraO Muter Agreement"). tailored to alternative locul exchange 

providers nnd not CMRS providers. Copies of both of these lett en. nrc attnchro ut tnh 2. 

7. At the time Sprint prov1dcd Wm:less One:" ith the DraO Mo1Sh!r Agn:.:mcnl. 11 

nlrcndy had negotiated an interim CMRS intcrconnc:cuon agreement with l•almcr 

Wirc:les.J, Inc. (hereinafter "Palmer"). Palmer also doc:s business under tho tr~dc n.m1c: of 

Cellular One, IUid provides service in the: Fon Myers MSA. 

8. Sprint executed it.s interim intc:rconnc:ction ugrccrncnt wllh ~'nlrncr 1111 

February II . 1997. That agreement IS alliiChc:d nt tab 3. Spnnt did not mfom1 Wireless 

One that it had entered into the: agreement, nor did 11 suhnul the 1ntcnrn l'~hncr 

interconnection ogrec:ment to the FPSC for appro,•al 

9. The interim Palmer inten:onnceuon nwcc:n•ent contains rates. cOc:ctl\ c: Murch 

I, 1997. lhltt arc: approximately $30.000 per month less than \\hat Worclcss 0nc J>.O)\ 

Sprint for CMRS interconnection pursuant to Spnnt's tttriff. 

10. By letter of April 9, 1997, Wireless One. through cou!bcl, 1nfom1cd Spnm 

that the Druft Master Agreement could not serve u the: bastS for nc!Jotlallo115 because 1t 

wus not tailored to CMRS interconnection and contamc:d no prices W1rclc:n One: funhl·r 

requested that Sprint provide it with aU CMRS Interconnection al.lrccmcnt• 11 had entered 

since the enactment of the Telecommunications Act TI1c leucr is lltlachcd ~~tab J . 

II. By letter of April 10. 1997, Spnnt responded to W1rclcss One's request by 

providing n draO ('MRS Interconnection Agreement. Sprint funhcr ind1catc:d th.u 

l 
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Wireless One could obtain copies of spceific CMRS antc:rconnect1on aw«ment~ from the 

FPSC. yet Sprint had not submllled the interim Palmer intc:rcoMecUon aw«mcnt to u •• 

FPSC. The letter is attached at tab S. 

12. Sprint did not provide Wirelc:SI One with u copy of the Interim l'nlmcr 

interconnection agJ'CC!llcnt until it mailed the agreement by letter dated April 2 1. 1997. 

which is attached as tab 6. 

13. Sprint never has submitted the Palmer intc:rconnecuon agreement to the 1-PSC 

for approval as required by 47 U.S.C. § 2S2(c) 

14. Sprint's failure to comply with 47 U.S.C. § 252(c) prevented Wireless One 

from adopting the terms and conditions of the sntcrim Palmer interconn~'CIIon ugrccmcm 

pursuWlt to 47 U.:>.C. § 2S2(i) prior to Marth I, 1997, and prevented Wireless One from 

requesting the FPSC to enforce the provisions of 47 U.S.C. § 2S2(i) prior to that date. 

IS. By letter of May 9. 1997, wh1ch 11 attached at tab 7, W1reless One. through 

counsel, requested that the matenal tenns of the sntcrim Palmer m"rconnecuon 

agreement also be made available to Wireless One unti l a pcm1W1ent agreement could he 

voluntarily negotiated or reached through compulsory arbitmt1on. 

16. Sprint refused W1relcss One's n:qucst by letter dutal Muy 16. 1'>'17. "lmh ~ ~ 

attached at tob 8. 

17. Wireless One continued it.s request dunng a conference coli of June: o. 1'>'>7. 

asksng that Sprint make the identical terms of lhe 1111erim Palmer mlcrcunnect10n 
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agreement avai lable: to it. Sprint again refused Wirc:lc:ss One:·~ request. A copy of the: 

lc:llc:r memorializing the June: 6, 19?7 conrc:rtncc: callas unachc:ll at t;ah 'J 

18. Sprint 'a (allure to &ubnnt the llltct'trll 11almcr tnlcrconnt'CtiOn ugrc:crncnt to the 

FPSC IUld ITilllce its terms and conduions available: to Wirc:lcss One: has rL~ .. Itcd 111 •m 

overpayment to Sprint of approximately S30,000 pc:r month sa nee: Mnrch I. I jJ<J7 

Count 0111• 

19. The allegations of paragraphs 1·18 are incorporated herem by reference 

20. Sprint's failure to 1ubm11 the antcnm P11lmer interconnecuon agreement to the: 

FPSC violates 47 U.S.C. § 2S2(e). 

Count Two 

21 . The ollc:ptions of pnrniiiPJihs 1·2tl.lfl: ancorporntc:d hcreua hy aclcrcncc 

22. Sprint's failure 10 1ubm11 the: interim Palmer mterconnectaon li!II'C:CIIlctll 

prtventcd the: FPSC from approvtng and fihng the agr«ment for pubhc mspcctaon m 

vaolation of 47 U.S.C. § 2S2.(h). 

CtJunt Tltrt't' 

23. The allcgatioJU of pnragrnphs 1-22 arc inc:orporotcd hc:rc:tn by reference 

24. Sprint's failure to submit the intcnm Palmer mterconnecuon agreement to the 

FPSC prevented Wirc:ICIS One from adoptmg the: mmc: tc:nns and condatwns for antl'Tnn 

mtcrconncction in violation of 47 U.S C. § 2S2(t). 

s 
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Count Four 

2S. The allegations of plllllgraphs 1-24 are tncorporatcd herem by retcn:nec 

26. Sprint's refUSlll to provide Wireless One with the s:unc IC:mls nnd comlition~ 

of the interim Palmer interconnection n1veenu:nt upon request violated the 47 IJ.S.C. § 

2S2(i). 

Count f'l•y 

27. The allegations ofp3lllgraphs 1-26 are mcorpor.ucd herem by reference 

28. Sprint's viollltion of 47 U.S.C §§ 2S2(c). (h) Md (i) has caused Wireless One 

to overpay Sprint approximately $30,000 per month in interconnection rntes since March 

1,1997. 

WHEREFORE. Wireless One prays for the followtng: 

• The FPSC should set this mallcr for expcdllcd hearing under Fl. St ~~ 120.S 7 and 

364.0S8. 

• The FPSC should f.nd that Spnnt's f:ulurc to submit th~ tntcnm P.tlm~·r 

interconnection agreement to the FPSC violntcd 47 U.S.C 9 2S2(c). 

• The FPSC Jhould ordcr Sprint to submit the interim Palm. r interconncctton 

11~cement to the FPSC forthwith. 
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• The FPSC should approve the interim Palmer interconnection agreement m this 

proceeding and file it plll'liuunt to 47 U.S.C. § 252(h) forthwith. 

• The FPSC should nde that the tenns and conditions uf the intenm Pnlmcr 

interconnection ngreement arc nvnilnble to Wireless One eiTcctivc M:trch I . I'J<J7. 

pursuant 10 47 U.S.C. § 252(i). 

• Tho FPSC should find that Sprint's failure to provide Wi1clcss One with the same 

lenru and conditions of the interim Palmer interconnection agreement violated ~7 

u.s.c. § 252(i). 

• Tite FPSC should order Sprint to refund. with interest. the difference hctwccn the 

interconnection rutes it has paid Sprint since Mnrch I, 1997 ami the amount 11 would 

have paid Sprint during lhnt period hnd Sprint made the interim Palmer 

interconnection agreement D\' llilable. 

• The FPSC should order such additional or ultcmativc relief us m:•y be apJlropnatc. 

101911./ C 

I,~&Oht 
Willinrn A. Adams 
Dane Stinson 
La urn A. Hauser (Floridn Reg. No. ll782114) 
ARTEK & IIAODEN 
I() WeNt flrund Street 
Sui te 2100 
Columbus, Ohio 4321 S 

6t4n21-3155 (phone) 
614/221·0479 (facstmilc) 

7 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

hereby certify that 11 copy of the forcyumg Compluant an.Vor Pctllann for 

Arbitration and Expedited HC411ng was served upon the following party by onlinary U.S 

MOl,""'''' , ..,..< ~" 1xr~ ohl• 26<h d•y orr~ 

l)~~ 
Alan Berg, Esq. 
Sprint Florida. Incorporated 
SSS Ulke Border Drive 
Apopkll, Florida 32703 

Wilh(lm A. Admn5. !:sq. 

8 
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......... WIRELESS OlE 
Mr. Broob 11J1xx7 
OI~Mutas 
UAW:d Tcicr"....., ·Florida 
Box l!S$QO 
A l11¥No SpMp. Florida U7J~j()()() 

NETWORK 
Via Fu: 407489·1274 
CEIUifiED MAIL 

Aa )"'Ol .._ f1Gd4: Oellallt RSA lJmbcd ~WI Oclb&lar Ooc o1 Soatb- Florida 
and,_- CDI1IpiiiY llawl.,_ lllllbloiO tpe oa &¥Cnl vilall-aoa ls1ucs liDcc lbc Claobc:z I I, 
1995 Florida PSC Acds'oo and cxdet Ia clocb:t 940llS-n.. 

Sprcit!cally ,out COIIIplll)' bill~ 10 n:bbel long a.andJng lnletCOnncctionJ a l Nolth ~~pies 
and Port Ow:locle 6Dm 1)pe 2B 10 1)pe 2.A, and,._~ Ia ddlucc ol Aid Conunlssioa order 
rttodcted Typo lA bU1I.q 10 111c IIIOblle 10 land uamc ddiYm~CS - aJd ~runk &JWP' 

AddWoa•lly, )IOU ha¥11 dcDicd us~ al )'OUt Scbrlna 00 whldl was 10 1law 
pualldecllbc • ·ww Nodll Nll*llllll Port o..noa. '·*'~"lf'Cifons I.DIWd ,.,., ~wvo "'QUitcd 
olu a Typo lA Q)llll'Xtioa 10 ,._.A- I'm: lalldcm oalco wtllcllwu-~ ccxucmpletod, 
and nqaimflhll It- "DDe Ol:llll:lf' 10 .tlidl10fll ~ ,.........,..,. lllbecqucnlly ~!or oar 
oew!lcdfauM -u•- (SCIMtii&)NNXDeaiAvoa Puk,illacad cia.Scbfin&a bad been o:ocucmpWcd 
prior 10 lbc Q>mmlgloo order. 

Y (JIOJf COIIIplll)' bill dcDicd !spra-ol rcqueacd doclk:a&cd NNX ploosically rile ClCIIIaed a1 

Atc:ld1l, C'rnil'oa, t m""*"'ec, 1-Bdle, ucl Wadlull wWc:b )'OU Wllllld 1la¥e pnMdcd prior 10 aid order 
bad we tiOl 'W'OiwUri1)' ~ lhdr IICdvllloa.. 

Moll ftiClCittly ,_ 1law dcDicd u pra:ac RlQI!CI! lOr noo DCW Nottb Naples NNX'a oac ol wfllc::ll 
Is {mrnc:d!e1dy roqaltcd la C )!I'M r11oo witJI a-avb ef $ ) "* iatloduclloa b .........,lod W 
Aupa, ud the Oilier olwblda wi11 bo • '1 by JOunb qi!II\Cf, 199610 --c!cm•"" IIDiea 
we .......U: a - un!Jetcntty clk:blcd VliWa1 J.- ClcGlt:r /.41COIIUIIIO wlllcb we 1la¥e up caul cr
rcsuvalioo.. 

Wo 1law dcllbcraltJd but~ mJQa fOrmal oompi•Jn!• apJIISl )'OUIIICtloos wiLb 111.110 « 
fcdcnl rq:ule1lxy•hoddcw P"""'laacm' ·-FCC~ """'•&Ions. 

Wo arc-prcptcd 10 F fOrward wldiM:l coaraple' nll IIDiea • CliO oorao10 a~ oldie 
m1lldJ COIICCmlaa-~-ucl moctf!Joec dill! Wllllld lddrc8 boCit lbc pddag and 
rec:ipl~'"" jAMCd ladle FCC_'_ """"ka, adOOirlahiiOobcaiAcllrCICII 'l«al' ~ 
~ 11 rctr"eb!e tcnu!or tho _ _, oxehlnpol alii.~ ll'l1llc. 

I 000mbmlla Ibis IIIIer c:att:zD<l' Jt lbc ..,S lOr )'1111 10 awld 1~'11 I 'nMtiiC' dlarF opUoa 
foe per IDI.-c dU110 (-p '7 $.66 <all) .-clio ~loa,_ bo IIC><G<nplbhcd on an 
oc4iP111ng (Ideo) CCIIIAI otXIcc 10 local (aalllng -> pcUc ol hila : MC!Ioa 

Wo arc dllpOicd 10 com- auc11 eot'et!M,Idcally ~ c:oaiiiiCIICU!a Auawl u, 
with meaningful q:~ccmeol andc:lprred wilhla 4S-60 • 



WIRfl FSS 9ttJ 
Mt. Brooks Albcy 
~2 

•· • 
Plc:uc liiCiicalc ,._. ""'''ac 10 nqoc'••c lA px~ fallh IOWanS both tbc ~ o1 FCC 

mmpii•N rcr;lpn:QI pddaa ad (laacurla) Ql$10"'" qclsfaalon at )'OW arlfal ~ 

Y cut1 Truly, 

~~ 
FrWtHulon 
Oircaor ot PlanniAa .t l!xlatW Alialll 



it : PI 1.6, 61 lflC l 

J&IIIW)' 31, 1997 

Broob Albery, Direct«- Carrier Mericc:u 
United Tdc:phofle otflorida 
Box 16500 
Altamonte Sprin& Florida 32716-SOOO 
Tel: 407-889·1389 

RE: YOAJt JatallfY 17, 1997 l..cuu 

Dear Brook$. 

Your Jarawy 17, 1997 llfyptbat ncw641 and 64S NXXO:Idcsrcquested 
June 28, 1996, coald be available on JAII.W')' 25, I W1 hu been digested. 

We hav nocifiod lhe cd1uW iDdv.stry aod our outsourced bi11lng .moe to sear up 
rhese l additic:.all North Napla rate eentcnd NXX'a ASAP. We should be .blc to usc 
them by February 25, 1997. (Note: HisiDricaDy your company ,g.cve us llfVIIICC DOtiee of 
the~~ olaewcodes to that- could ge81' up 10 use tbeal vwbcD 
available) 

Your COlt~ 'fltlich I rcoeiwld oo January 14, 1997, suta your a>mpany 
will~., ... tbe tNak routiDg for~ 21dditioaal NXX (Odo 611111 tblt ol ourS 
prcscut Ncxth Naples NXX oodet . . . but could "re-4rsignate• based on the outCOme of 
our formal complalm 

We bcn:by n:quese :rou EICOd )'OUI' llllilllcnl mmSale dl&l Type lA tnlllb bo 
used to eany tbe Boaita ~ ~ Naplea IIIII Noc1b Nlflk.s ......... ~ 
Wid to mobile tra1Bc; to dlcto 2 NXX poups 1114 route diem COI'IIiltcu widldlt call 
routing of ourS erisriPSNocdlN.tpleaNXX'a (S.III)'NC)'<Uor 12, 1996 lcaeut pqo 
three requeatinc fRquiria& }'OU &'*'*o'awilteln tbe tndldooal two way rooti&w oltTaflic 
bc:tWilt.O our CO" 'C*Iioet. Also, tee Ill)' N_. 26, 1996 J.uer at J1141C 1 alias Ill)' 
RCOUoction ofygur oral q,.,.wrmrnt Mtta dynllt the cxiJti011&od to mobile call routlna 
prior to addressltl8 FCC 96-90 L:tuoocme<:ti011 rules. 

Your 1uw.wy 11, 19971dta' continue& to IJIIOR our potitloQ. &Dd ~Aid 
Qti1 COGltl'litment. Tbcre Ia oo recty.!gol or resubtory roquiraocnt cocnpcllifta )'OU 10 (Qree 
changes in caD routing at tbi' tjmt; 

.... ~ ,,_ ..... ....... . .. . . 
LOO~ JZt l I tt I t~ 1J1 

,,,,,,,, _i_____j 
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YourmeM••c ian«• our~ 2, 1996rcquac b '"YCI•ilfioo oClbetcnns 

a.od mqdjtiOQI olia&em; I C ctiOD bet-. DDD our~ (« wbicb two fic.e to lice 

,.,...;"&" 1 iniri ........ and vuioua COCICS!)OOC!caoe Uw tbm fir prOYtO ~ 

1f you.,.. UDible to .,ee to c:aD roudna of the two - NXX'' u per the five 

aiJ!j'll OllCf ~ OMl..t Oil Netth Nl4)let by Ftbn.IMy I, M request I third 

rcncaoU&I:ing ~ OCI « bdorc Pebnwy 7, 1997 to darty ideaiify tbc issues l.lld 

cfi&tcocc:s ill our potldons IDd IU""'lfl' tbcit IDI.It\I&Uy 18'eabie ,_,Mljrrjoa. 

We arc~ tbc florida Public ScrviceCotnmissi.oo tlw your Jaoo.uy 17, 1997 

replyisu~ 

Youn 11\lly, \ 

-=1~~ 
Francis I . Heatoo 
Diredof ofPiaming a.od Extcmal AJI&irs 

FIH/kclb 

. 
NOiliWI Hartoo,. Jr ~ Esquire 
(Mesw, Capc:rdlo, Mea, Maid:& and Sdl) 

Eoclosures 

,, ••••• t •. I t"t 
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1291 m. 11'6 I 

,....._,. ll, 1997 ... -1.-011.-lll ....... s-:..l At&ln 
C.lla&Jor-ofSc ..... l'lorida 
21oom '="
Fort~PI=Wa Ut12 

_L_, -........... 

• 
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-....___ , ___ ,_ 
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-- 11111 ....... -I bola-... ---~~~ oc:dooo .... allowlloo F1oriolo ,..blic 
s.mo.c 1 ' to._.. ... _. ..w ~· llllpCollaolor o.....s 1pr1n1 

'lib' ......... ...... 
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11"'-lt .. _IIQ'._ ; '·· N I ....Sio..U.- ; 1 ,lboliwo ........ _JIOC.... *• ,. .......... IIIIQ'oldoo...... 1 

.. 

...,__ MdwlllliUt<,...,W.•,.,......., ........ ,_..,.,.. 
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.· 

- ft11lAI I •••• ••• ••• •ca ••1•• ,,,,,,,. 
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-¢'Sprint 

February II, 1997 

Mr. Palriclc Mocban 
Palmer W'udess,l.oc. 

• 

12800 Univet~ity Drive, Sui~e SOO 
Fort Mycn, FL 33907-S337 

Dear Pauiclc: 

or..u a. IJbc:ry 
Pi~ C.Uri.rr Wu\t'h 

• fiLE COPY 
Sou•bcm C)pmollo<u 
""' I'SOOO MC Ull 
~~~ ........ 11114-SOO r...- !ton..,.,,., 
ru (4f7! .,.m• 

Sprint-Florida, l.oc. ("SpriDt") and Palmcr W'udess, Inc. ("Palmer'') II8")C that all 1.anrllinc.JCommerciaJ 
Mobile Radio Service ("CMRBj laleu:on,... tions between the parties in the state of Florida shall be 
provided at the rates and upon the tenns aod coodltions outlined in this l.c:Ua' Agreement: 

• The ratio of 69:31, 69% Mobile-co-Land aod 31% Laod·to-Mobilc, will be used as the 111lio for 
reciprocal colllpCIISidioo bet-= Sp:int aod Palmer for lhe period 11/1196 through 5/1/97 and 
continuing~ let foe IUCh period ofiime necessary for the parties to verify aod agree upon any 
lldjustmcat to the 69:31 ndio. 

• A second traffic study will be provided by Palmu for a 3~y period beglnnlng April, I 1997. Any 
changes in the ratio ofiADd-t.o-Mobilc aod MobUtHo-Land tra1Iic will be hanJicd oo a going forward 
basis. Deviations wi.D DOt be done 011 a rcero.cti ve basis. 

• Rccipnx:al compcasatioo at existing rates in Sprint's Genctlll Exchange Tariff will be rctrolldivc to 
November I, 1996, aod tbtouab Pebnwy 28, 1997. Suc:b reciprocal compensation lha11 include a 
proration of all &cllltlos Ulcd !or boc.b Mobi.Jo.co-Laod and Laod-to-MobUo lnt.erco.I'DO<:tioo with the 
exception of61c:ilities Ulcd to 001101"'1 Palmer' a cell sites aod Mobile TolcJpbooc Swildlina Office. 

• Reciprocal COIIIpCDII!ia:lltndcl ooas!NDS with the FCC'• order in CC Docbl96-98 will commcace 
oo Man:h 1, 1997. Sucb m:iprocal oompc:oadon sball ineludo a prontioo of all facUlties used for 
both MoblltHo-Laod aod lAnod-co-Mobi.lc l.ntcrconooetioo with the c:xccptioo of facilities UJOd lO 
conDI""1 Palmer's oell sites aod Mobile Tclepbooc Switclling Offioc. Soc Bxhlblt I for the appropriate 
rale$. 

• Sprint resctVCt tho right to pcnocm IIDI1U&1 audlll on traffic studies ped~ by Palmer. 

• Palmer will ooatiouc c:xenUioa the Rtveno Toll Opcioo with Sprint. This will be handled ouuide the 
intcroonncction ~ 
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• No reciprcx:al compensation will be paid for A-links ~ . , ,, " ' ·' ' '' '" •s •cemcnl, Sprint will chArsc Palmer for A-link cooncctivity 10 the Fl. Myc:n tandeu. 11n..1 ~pnnt will provide the oonncct.ion for the A-link bctwccn theFt Myers tandem and the Sprint STP at no chMgc to Plllmer. 

• Sprint will provide Palmer with records of lOll traffic letminating through Sprint to lhc Palmer CMRS network. Palmer will bill the IXC applicable r.ue elements from the point of interface to lhc Palmer swicch. 

• Separate lnllllcs for 9 11 intc:rcooDcCCioo iniO Spdot ate Rquin:d. Palmer acl:nowlcdaes tiUs fact and will recain ex.illina 911 coooccdvity with Sprint umi1 they ate tccbnieally capable of providlna 1 separate interconoccdon for 911 scrvioca. Sprint will worlc with Palmer to move toward ICpll'llC interconncctioos for 911. 

• Sprint'l lnterconnealon Agreement will be edited to include Pol111cr specific lw;guagc based on CMRS inl.erconDoction. 

• The parties agree to oegotiatc in good Wlh I definitive inlcrcollllCCtion aucement incorporating the terms of this Lc:Uet Apecmcot. 

• The intermediary fimetion for Mobilo-to-Land craftic will be billed at the intermediary rate on Exhibit I, until such time u Sprint's Billing and R.ecordina System can bill the filed and approved rotc dements. At such time, the intermediary charge sbAl1 consist of the tandem switching charge and where appti.:able, tbe transport raLc elcmenls. 

This Lc:Uet Agreement sbalJ be eifcc:tive upoo your countelpart signature below on bcbaJf of Palmer. The term of this Letter Agreement aha1J expize oo December 3 I, 1997, provided however, afler sueb cs.te tiUs Letter Agroc .,..,, lhall remain in full (on)o llld dfCC( oo a month-to-month bw until such time as either party provides 3<klay prior writteo ootioc to the odler party of their desin: to terminAte this Letter ApcmcnL 

Please sign below 10 illdleate your accep'aDCC and approval of the rates, terms and conditions incorporated bercin. 

Accepted and I8JCOd 10 this __ day of Pcbruaty, 1997 

K. Paaict Mocban 
Palmer W'udess 

' 
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m:ay ~ or ' ' c _. .._ .. .., .. ..- stc=-o. 
Raconcoli,;, Aa oll99l, ~ US.C. S ~--.. •---=a-• , ...... 
1996, m:1 (3) peklll ..s &e:re .. ..s 6:daJI._. at ••-

Please indicale your disposirion 10 lbcse was w6:D tift .am ct--. 
this letter. Also, pi- forwvd all cdlubr iota "'""' aat em a ' ..,. _,. SpoWII 
incumbent local exchange oo111pmy, includin& Uailed Tdcpbonc md Qr:td smce die a:aiCtii:ICIIl 
of lhc Tclccommunicatioos AQ of 1996. Obviously, ~ do DOC aced 10 send us .,.,.,_ cq~y of 
the AjrTouch agreement in Ohio. 

We hope you share our desire to avoid arlJitration and will woric with me: :IJld Mr. 11aton 
to promptly reach a mutually acceptable interoonnQQion agrcc:mcnL 

WAAIIJc 

cc: James A. Dwyer 
Fmnlc Heaton 

96H9.1 

., . 
(

Very truly yo 

V£.mA. 
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April I 0. 1997 

William A. Adams 
ARTER & HADDEN 
One Columbus 

-• 

10 Wcst81'01d S~RC~. Suite 2100 
Colwnbus. Ohio 4321S.3422 

Rc: Wireless Ooe 

Dear Mr. Adams 

lll'oot.ti.AJII<ry 
lttl't(IIW U tt'W'f Mtrltt• 

• 
~lb<m Optnllon• 
ilol• 1~1000 IIC llll 

llo .. '""*~'"""'' 1111~ 1000 
I<¥-(IOTJ lllf I \WI 
, .. (1011 1!11'1 1114 

In rc:sponJC to )'OUr lcuer claled April 9th. I have ariKhed rbc most eurrcnr draft ofllrc 
Commacl&J Mobile Radio Services ("CMRS") lnterconnoctioa Ageemenr being wed by Sprinr· 

Florida, Inc. ("Sprint") foe negotiating inrerconneetion amngwa~rs with CMRS providers 

along with a listing orSprinr'a proposed rates. Please worlt with Debbie Terry and myself co 
schedule the meetings and confcrenc:e calls necessary for ncsotlatlns the lnrc~onncerion 

ag,ecmcnr. 

I am m rbc PfOCCS' of rcYicwrna your request that 1 ~rOtWIId all cellular rn~.erconnccuon 

agrwmct.r.a exec" d by any Sprint incwnbcot loc:aJ exchange c:ompany, roeludms United 
Tclcpbonc and Ccntel sinc:c rbc cnacunent or the Tclocommunic:atiocu Act of 1996" (v Act") II 

is my belief that only inrcn:onncc:tlon aarecmenu ncJOCiated by Sprint-Florida. Inc. arc rclevanr 

foe our diJCtWioru rcprdlns rhe Florida propcnlcs of Wireluss One. I ria also my un1crstandlng 
that the interconnection aarccmcnrs ne;otiatcd to be compliant with the Act and til«! wirh the 

Florida Public: Service Cocnmiuion ("FPSC") arc publicly availa ',le, and rhcreforc din!<:tly 

obtalnable by your fitm from rhe FPSC. That norwilhstanding. Sprint will cnduvoc lo obtain 
copies or tho relevant filed wire leu inret'COMCC!ion ag,ecmcnrs and fOtWIId those on co your 

anent ion. 

I look forwatd to workins wlrh you ro reach a JUCGCQful c:onclu.don co !he ncgotiarions. I ean be 

..-:heclat 407-889-1389. 

Artachmcnrs 

'" l.c$1ic Klongcr 
lkbbic Tcny 
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April21,1997 

William A. AdAms 
ARTER&. HADDEN 
One Columbus 
I 0 West Broad Street, Suite 2100 
Columbus, Ohio 4321 S-3422 

Rc: Wi~lcu One 

IXar Mr. Adams: 

• 
Sou1h<m Op<ntloru 
llo> I~IWO .NC Hl7 All-,.,.,.., l1oniU ~~~~· !(1110 Tr"""'ww (001)""' I! .. 
,., '"' 1""' 1m 

The auachod documents arc providod as a follow-up to my ldtcr da1<d Apnl IOlh One anadunent is a copy of the interconnection agreement bc~n WcJicnt Jllorlda Cellular Telephone Cotpotatioo ("Western") and Sprin1 Florida, II'ICOf'JIOAicd. ThiS agrccmenl was negotiatod using a standa.rd intcrconncclion agreement designed for ncgoliAting interconnection agteemcnts with Comp<'liliw Loc:al Excllangc Carrien (""CLECs"). Since lhc negotiations with Wcstt'.nl, s ,H'Int hu .... nod I boilerplate Commm:ial Mobile RAdio Services ('"CMRS") lnlerconncction Agreement a copy of wh ich was sent to you as llll attachmenl to my prior len cr. 
The other allacllment is alellcT agreement between Sprint Florida, lncorporatod and Palmer Wi~lcu, lncotpOI'Itod ("Palmet'}. The Palmer qrcemmt is an Interim •atccmenl bctv.'I.'Cll t!1c two companies ciTectlvc until such lime as a SWidazd CMRS lntuc:oanection AgR 'Ttlcnt t.uccl upon the Slandard boilerplate languqc iJ ncgoclalod or either puly tcrminJtCJ the agrecmcot 
Please woric witl1 Debbie 1'ury at407-119-6410 to schedule timCJ for our companies to meet and commence enning an Interconnection aarccmcnt Please note that meetings will likely need to be scheduled several weeks in advance to n oid scheduling connicts. 

;;:t~ 
Brooks Albery 

Atl.l<:hmcnts 

c: Leslie Klinger 
Debbie Terry 
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A T T O &HfY ' A T LAW 

O<..s.nd One O>klmbu• 
Doll» 
Wuhltopn. D.C. 

10 Wao Bnlod Suocc. Suite Z 100 
Columbw. Ohio 4JZIS.J4U 

6141ZZI.JISS k~ 

6141ZZI ~79 J--ilt 

May9, 1997 

na Faqtmile (40r/889-12W ant/F¢cral£ww 

Mr. Brooks B. Albery 
Director-Carrier Markcu 
Sprint Florida, l.oc:ofponted 
SSS Lake Border Drive 
Apopka, Florida 32703 

Be: &gum for Interim lnterootiMCI{oa AvrmrKOf 

Dear Mr. Albcty: 

O....o..&;(6t •l nNm 
~ ~ WAIJJM 't wt tt «w. 

Thank you fo. 'jOIJt letu:t of April21, 1997 f~ 1 oopy of the ill1erim intcrcooncctioo 
ljpcancol betweoaSpriat..floridl, lac.. ("Sprint") and PalmerWII'dea, lac.. dated Fdlnwy II, 1997 
(hcranaJkr "the Palmer AiJ eemeot"). We requat that the tams of that interim 181 cancot also be 
made IIVIilable to our client, Wtrdess One Network ("Wtreless One"), u required by the 
Tdcc:omou!icatio Al:t of 1996 ('"T A96}, u folloM: 

• The ratio or7.1:2.S mlo (7.1% mobll~to-land and 25% land·to-roobilc) wiL be U5Cd 
u the illlerim ratio for rociproc:al mnpc••"rioo between Sprint and W'trel.c.u One 
for the period "'-'6innlrl8 Au8uJt 2, 1996, the dale oo wbicb W'lldess One first 
rcquea«1 i!lletooouooc:tioo wilh Spr:nt under TA96, and I'IV!fj"•ins for rucb period 
of time u oo y b the J*1ies to wrifY and rarcc upoo my ldjustmca to the 
ratlo. AD 0 WJ••"A'ioo Jllid prior CO tho adjulaDcu o{tho ratlo a.D bo albjec:t to 
I ln»Up bucd upoo the~ '4..,...,., 

• Prior to March 1 I 1997, rcc:iproc:al OOI'f9<' ptj.on lball bo peid " exisdns I'ILCt in 
Sprint'• Geocnl Rxdw,. T.rift C<>r•••"'AOS oo MaTc:tl I, 1997, reciprocal 
c:ompenwtion wiU bo bucd oo tho coa !pOlite l'llel provided in &bibit 1 to the 
Palmer Agrocmall uatil tbe F1orida Nl& Service Cac••• 'sri 00 ljlpi 0-
per1DIIXIIl iatcrocw•"'Cltie" nte1 and Spria&'• Blllins and JlooonSlna Syttem can 
"con•••tdatt tbt ...,.<Mid nte • •••• Wll'dea Ooe ~tho riabt to scdc 
di1l'crcat ...u. ct.aiD Bdti 1 to tho Palmer AiJ~ oa a p<llpcctivc buis lo 
the fioal intetQQIMH+ tjrn agee:IJICfL 
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• Sprint bas the right to petfonn IIVlU&l audits on traftic studies pcrfonncd by 
WudessOne.. 

• Sprint ~ill provide Wlt'dess 0118 with n:con!s of toU 1ratlic 1crminating through 
Sprint to the WJrdea One eo~m~acW mobile radio setvice llelwork. Wa.rclcss 
One will bill the ~ carrier applicable rate clements from the point of 
interface to the W'ardcss One Jwitdl. 

• W'a.rclcss Ono will CXVJ!j,.,. c:xm:ilioa the Rcva'le Toll Optioll with Sprim ouuide 
the iourim inteiCO!uwglon Ill""'""' Wardcss Ono reacM:S the risht to scc:lc the 
Reverse Toll Option in the final iota'aloncaion 111 =tiCnt. 

• Sprint ~ provide Wa.rclcss One Type 2A CCS7 Tandem Office VIR11J..;L 
exchange inten • oowrtic Oft of all of ita dcdicat«! NXX codes and Sprint will provide 
A link: connectiYity bdwccn one Sprint 511' and the A voo Park Tandem, and 
another Sprint STP and the Fort Myers Tllldem at no c:bargc.. Wa.rclcss One wiU 
pay for A link: connectiYity to each of the Fort Myers and Avoo Park Tandems. 

• This interim intA:rconnectio IIJeeineol sball be effeaive upon signing and shall 
expire on the dl'ective dale of the final iot~ 181 cement. 

As we discw.v • by tdcpbooe today, you wiU IChedulc a one hour oonfcmlCC call next weelc 
wilh me, Frank Htaloa, you, {)d) Teny, and Alan Bets to finalize the tmns of this interim 
inl.cn:oMcaioo ~ Pleuo haw your lltlC:nW)' call me to coordinate the mcctiog ICbcd• de and 
to provide the oonfcrcoce bridge munber for that caU. 

WAA/Ik 

cc: James A. Dwyer 
Frank Hcalon 
DdxnhTc:ny 

?JJILI 
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May 16, 1997 

Mr. Frank J. Heaton 
Director of Planning & External AJTtirs 
Wireless One of South~ Florida 
21 00 ElecttoGica Laue 
Fon Myers, Florida 33912 

Re: Request for Interim lnten:onnec:tion Agreement 

Dear Frank: 

'lcludwm Op<nurru 
llw 1~\0JO IIC Ill' 
Alt-$j>nnp. ,...,.. 1111, \0:)0 

T~h•;) U,.I~ 

l u (~7).!11'} 1111 

I have reviewed your request to eoter Into an interim iotA:roollDOCtion agrcc:mc:nt with Sprint-florida with 

our policy team and hive detennincd chat Sprint wiU DO( ocaotiale I gJUtly scaled down agreement 

similar to the letter ~cnt with Palmer. Sprint bu 1 CMRS specific interconnection agrcc:mcntlhat 

was provided to Wireless One in April and we are anxious to worlc through the negotiation proc:css with 

Wireless One u~ ..• g April 9th as the OtTieial start date for tile negotiations. 

ln the spirit of c:ontina.ing the diaeunions begun c:arliet this week between Wireless One, Ancr &. Hadden, 

and Sprint-Florida. following are rewrites and .sditional infonnation for several of the bullet points 

provided in the letter from Arlr:r ct. Hedden This let.l.et Jhould oot be misconstiUcd as • CODlnld orrer. 

During the dilcuasiona of the first bullel point on page one of the lctt.et of May 9, 1997,thc parties failed 

to address the ratio for mutual compensation as it applies acpanucly to minu•es-of ·use and 

imcreoMCCtion facilities. This bu been added to the bullet point as reflected below for your review. 

1k ratio of77:13 rado (&Dodllled by Sprillc) (77% mobil~to-land and 23% land-to-mobile) will be UJcd 

as the interim ratio for rcciproc:al compensation of minutes-of-use and of allmtereonnecuoo fiCihties used 

for both Mobilc•to-Land and Land·to-Mobilc inten:onnc:ction between Sprint and Wireless One with the 

exception of facilities UJcd to eoii!IOCt Wirdess One's cell aites and Mobile Telephone Switclllng Office 

This in"erim ratio will be IICCOIDpllabed by Wirelcss One billing Sprint at a level equivalent to 30% of the 
t.raflie billod to Wireless One by Sprint for tcnninaling Mobile-to-Land traffic. Ljkcwise for ll'Unlc groups 

with two-way traffic, 30% of the facilil)' bill to Wire leu One will be billed by Wireless One bedc to 

Sprint-Florida. More apccific lanauqc oo this wiiJ be available within tlw: CMRS interconnection 
agroemenL All ooo-way ~trunk faciUties are !.be responsibility of the company making use 

of Ibex fac:ilitica for lcmUnatina traffic from their end ~~~en~. 

Regarding Bullet Point Four oo s-ee 2, Sprint currently orr en 1 vinual designated exchange for NXX 

codes assoclalcd with Type 2A interconnec:tjon in Section A2S ofSprint·Fiorida. Inc.'s General Exchange 



.. 
,W&rdcsJ One Netwol1c 
May t6, t99? 
"-'• l • • 
Tariff. Because lhis is available within Sprint's lanff, Sprint believe.~ it i~ irU!ppmpriate to include 
language on viiiWil rate ccntc:TS in an intcrcolliiQCtion agreement. 

Sprint is willing 10 dbcuss with Wireless Onr: outside the intr:n:onnoction negotiations MIIJT1lllgcmr:nt 
whete Sprint will charge Wireless One for A·Link connectivity to the Sprint tondcm(s) In the Fon Myers 
LATA and Sprint will provide the 1111l1Sp011 for A-link conno<:tivity from its access 141\dem(s) in l11c Fort 
Mycn LATA 10 its local STP pair at no clw'gc: to Wircless One. This is consistent with the langWlgc in 

the Palmer leiter ag~cemenL 

As we: discussed, Mr. Adam& will provide: a copy for Sprint's review of the Ameriteeh aarcemcntliled 
with the Ohio Commission in February oflhis yur which includes a rcveno 1011 opcloo plan. Sprint· 

Florida cUITCtldy offers a rcvetiC 1011 option In Section A2S of the Galcral Exchange Tariff. This 

offering will continue to be offered vlallrifT and will not be included in an inler<lonnccdon agreement. 

In addition, the ratio of mobilo-to-r.nd 10 land-to-mobile lJ aubjcc:IIO a valid uaffic study being submitted 
to and approved by o:.print. Oiveo the iDibility 10 determine the: actual ratio of traffic, the n :n mtio 
discussed above: would epply until such time as an lldual ratio can be determined. 

It was agreed that a follow-up tclcpbonc: call would be held at I :00 p.m. on Friday May 16, 1997. 

Sincerely, 

/'('~"a~ 
Brooks Albery 
Director-Carrier Marlccu 

c: William A. Adams 
Alan Berg 
Dcbbir: Tcny 
llr:tty Smith 
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June II, 1997 

V/4 Pacslmlle (IW) 889-1274 11rul U.S. Mall 
Mr. Broolcs Albery 
Sprint-Florida, Inc. 
Box 165000 MC SJl';' 
Allamonte SpriJ18S, FL 32716-5000 

Re: Wireless One Interconnection Negotiations 

Dear Mr. Albery: 

Ol«<t Di>l: (614) 119•)111 
lm.mctA.W= ~t..ddat.-

This will confinn the following agreements reached during the June 6, 1997 conference 
ca ll with you, Deb Teny, and Alan :Jcrg for Sprint and Frank Henton 1111d me for Wircle.~s One: 

• Wireless One will bill and Sprint will pny rcciprocnl compens.llion beginning 
November I, 1996 on all Type 28 land-to-mobile uaffic at the nue of I ecnVmou. 
Wireless One and Sprint agreed in principle on how the minutes would be computed 
in det.ennining the bill You received a bill with back up from Wireless One 
yesterday, June 10, 1m, consistellt with this agreement. Wireless One reserves the 
right to pum1e reciprocal compc::rl5&tion to a date prior to November I. 1996. II is and 
bas been our position ll~al, although the Eighth Circuit unstaycd the reciprocal 
compensation rule elfc:c.ti vc November I, 1996, once unstaycd, the rule is effective 
retroactively. 

• Although not directly related 10 l11e interconnection negotiations, Sprint •arced to 
credit WJtCicss One for the ovetbilling.s for Type 28 interconnections back to 
January I, 1996, tho c1fcctive date of the Florida PSC ordu lowering tho Type 28 
compensation 10 I cent/roou. Wireless One 1111d Sprint agreed in principle to usc a 
similar methodology 10 that being used for reciprocal compensation billing. You 
received Wir-eless One's computation of the credit with backup yesterday consistent 
with this agreement. 

We would like 10 conclude both of these matten; during our next C<?ofcn:nce call at I :00 p.m., 
Tuesday, June 17, 1997. We appreciate your anticipated coopcntion in completing your review 
or these malcriab prior to thaltime. 



.. · . 
.. 

Mr. Brooks Albery 
June II , 1997 
Page2 

- ARTER & HADDEN . ) 

Also during the June 6, 1997 conference call, we discuued the reverse charge option. II 
is our position that lhe Telecommunications Act of 1996 and lhe FCC's Local Competition Order 
requires all intraMT A land-to-mobile and mobi le-to-land traffic to be priced at transport and 
tenni1111tion rates. Th.u includes the reverse charge option !hat Sprint currently provides Wireless 
One by tariff. Whether W'treless One or Sprint's customer pays for lhe land-to-mobile intraMT A 
call, lhe call must be priced at 1rm1port and termination rates wilhout any eceess charge. The 
reverse charge option t~ merely a billing service that allows Wircless One to pay the charges that 
Sprint's customers otherwise would incur. You agreed to review our position on this issue and 
respond during our June 17, 1997 conference call 

Finally, during the June 6, 1997 conference call, Wireless One ogain roiscd its request for 
the terms of the interim Palmer asrcernent as set forth in my letter of May 9, 1997, which you 
previously rejected by your lellel' of May 16, 1997. You ap.in indicated that Sprint was not 
willing to offer the tcnns and conditions of the interim Palmer agreement to Wireless One. As 
you aplaincd in our conference calla of May 14 and May 16, 1997, the major point of 
disagreement I tween Sprint and \ '/ ireless One is the March I, 1997 effective dote for the lower 
transport and termination rates set forth in Exhibit I to I he Palmer agreement. II is and has been 
our position that, under § 2S2(i) of the Telecommunications Act vf 1996, Sprint is obligated to 
make the same provuions ava.~lable to Wireless One. 

During our next conference call on June 17, 1997, we look forward to your response to 
Wireless One's calculation of the overbillings credit and reciprocal compensation bill, as well as 
your response to our position on the reverse charge option. 

cc: James A. Dwyer 
F ranlc Heaton 

101~1 
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